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SUBJECT: Federal Reserve B u l l e t i n : Special r a t a t o 
Examiners of S t a t s Banking Departments. 

Dear S i r : 

I t lias t een suggested t h a t i t w i l l perhaps f e s t e r a 
s p i r i t of cooperat ion between the d i f f e r e n t S t a t e Banking 
Departments and the Federal Reserve System, if the Federal Re*-
serve B u l l e t i n was furn ished r egu la r ly to a l l the examiners in 
those- depar tments . The Board i s in accord wi th t h i s view, and 
in order t h a t each bank may take care of i t s own d i s t r i c t , the 
Board w i l l accept s u b s c r i p t i o n s from the Federal Reserve Banks 
a t the r a t e of one d o l l a r per annum f o r each naire. In sending 
the names, p lease i nd i c a t e t ha t they a r e examiners, and inclose 
check t o cover . 

In the mat te r of divided S t a t e s , the Federal Reserve 
agents of the r e spec t i ve d i s t r i c t s should agree as t o who w i l l 
take care of the whole s t a t e ; — t h i s in order to avoid dup l i ca -
t i o n . 

The po l icy of s t a t i n g t o the banking departments t h a t 
you a r e w i l l i n g to f u r n i s h the B u l l e t i n , or a r rang ing i t so t h a t 
the reques t w i l l come from the banking department, i s l e f t t o 
your d i s c r e t i o n . 

Kindly acknowledge r e c e i p t . 

Very t r u l y yours, 

The Chairman, 
Federal Reserve Bank, 

Sec re t a ry . 
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